CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP

April 15, 2025 6:00 P.M. DRAFT MINUTES



Location: The physical location of the Council Meeting was at the Bonney Lake Justice & Municipal Center, 9002 Main Street East, Bonney Lake, Washington. The public was also given the option to call in or attend virtually the Council Meeting

Audio starts at: I. CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Terry Carter, called the workshop to order at 6:00 p.m.

- A. Pledge of Allegiance
- Audio starts at: II. 06:00
 ROLL CALL: City Clerk Sadie Schaneman called the roll. In addition to Mayor Terry Carter, elected officials attending were, Deputy Mayor Dan Swatman, Councilmember Angela Baldwin, Councilmember Aaron Davis, Councilmember Gwendolyn Fullerton, Councilmember J. Kelly McClimans and Councilmember Brittany Rock. Councilmember Kerri Hubler was in virtual attendance.

Staff members in attendance at the physical location were City Administrator John P. Vodopich, Administrative Services Director Chuck McEwen, Public Services Director Jason Sullivan, Assistant Police Chief James Keller, Human Resources Manager Brian Sandler, City Clerk Sadie Schaneman, and Administrative Specialist II Debbie McDonald.

Staff members in virtual attendance were Police Chief Mark Berry, Legal Specialist II Carol Paul, and City Attorney Jennifer Robertson.

III. AGENDA ITEMS:

Audio starts at: 6:03	A.	Presentation: Recognizing City Clerk's Achievement.
		Mayor Carter acknowledged City Clerk Sadie Schaneman's achievement by earning her Master Municipal Clerk (MMC). The MMC Designation Demonstrates a dedication to excellence, which benefits both the individual and the municipality they serve.
		Mayor Carter presented City Clerk Sadie Schaneman with her MMC certificate.
Audio starts at: 6:03	B.	Council Open Discussion: None.
Audio starts at: 6:04	C.	Review Of Council Minutes: April 1, 2025, City Council Workshop, And April 8, 2025, City Council Meeting.
		The draft minutes were forwarded with minor corrections to the April 25, 2025, meeting for approval.

06:00

- Audio starts at: 6:06
- D. Proclamation/Awards: Volunteer Appreciation Week And Volunteer Acknowledgement.

Mayor Carter read the proclamation declaring the week of April 20-26, 2025, as Volunteer Appreciation Week.

Mayor Carter and City Councilmembers recognized the following citizens for their dedicated years of volunteer service to the City of Bonney Lake.

5-9 Years of Service: Beverly Proby, Eastpointe Church, Susan Stinnett, Chaplain Chere Jewitt, Dutch Tidd, Dwaine Pettapiece, Jean Tidd, Jim Bouchard, Linda Smith, Rob Kanany, Robert Wells, Ron Walker, Angela Hunt, Eastpointe Church, Erika White, Glory Mikkelson, Kimber Lee John L Scott, Sally Berto, Stephen Flaherty, Carrie Maez, Cyndi Dodds, David Moss, Karen Lynn, Munsch Family, Pompeo Family, Rich Mitchell, Shannon Bruil, Shannon Neeley, Ty Frederick, Barbara Greenwood, Bonnie Hughes, Ernie Gilmer, Guy Jergens, Jake Knaus, Joy Cartmel, Joyce Thomas, Rachel Miller, and Shari Jones.

10-14 Years of Service: Jim Baisch, Rebecca Torguson, Riddiough Family, Debbie Strous-Boyd, Julianne Deleo, Kiwanis Club, Melissa Deckman-McVicker, Signs In Wood, Bonney Lake HS Culinary Arts, Coletta Nilssen, Snyders Piano, and Beautify Bonney Lake.

15-19 Years of Service: Brad Doll, Claude Brown, Friends of Fontana, Phil Deleo, Anita Chandler, Bonnie Johnson, Kathy Nelson, and Wayne Johnson.

20-24 Years of Service: Grant Sulham, and Roy Nishiyori.

Mayor Carter invited the volunteers and their families to enjoy a piece of cake directly following the adjournment of the meeting.

IV. **EXECUTIVE/CLOSED SESSION:** None.

Audio starts at: V. **ADJOURNMENT:** 6:16

> At 6:16 p.m. the Meeting was adjourned by Mayor Carter with the common consent of the City Council.

Signed by: Sadie Q. Schaneman

Sianed by Jemkla

Terry Carter, Mayor

975A05C52D794C6 Sadie A. Schaneman, MMC, City Clerk

Items presented to Council at the April 15, 2025, Workshop: None

Note: Unless otherwise indicated, all documents submitted at City Council meetings and workshops are on file with the City Clerk. For detailed information on agenda items, please view the corresponding Agenda Packets, which are posted on the city website and on file with the City Clerk.